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Filings@psc.state.fl.us l O / l l / O l  13:34 AM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

terry.scobie@verizon .corn 
Thursday, October 11,2001 8:27 AM 
filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Nextel South Corp. Amendment 

nextel 1st nextel 1st amend nextel 1st amend 
amendment.pdf petitiompdf clk-Svc.pdf 

1. This filing is made on behalf of Verizon Florida Inc. by Terry Scobie, 
201 N. Franklin Street, FLTC0007, Tampa, FL 33602, 813-483-2610 ? 
terry.scobie@verizon.com 

2. Docket No. - none 

3. Total number of pages ? 12 (3 documents) 

4. Description: Verizon Florida 1nc.I~ Petition for Approval of 
Amendment No. 1 to Interconnection Agreement with Nextel South Corp. 

5. By filing electronically, Verizon Florida Inc. accepts that the 
official copy is the version printed by the Public Service Commission's 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services and filed in 
the official docket file. 

6. This filing inc:Ludes Verizon Florida 1nc.l~ transmittal 
letter/certificate of service (2 pages), Petition (1 page), and Amendment 
No. 1 ( 9  pages). 

(See attached file: nextel 1st amendment.pdf) (See attached file: nextel 1st 
amend petition.pdf) (See attached file: nextel 1st amend clk-svc.pdf) 

Terry Scobie 
Executive Adm. Asst. 

813 -2 04 -8870 (fax) 
terry.scobie@verizon.com 

813-483-2610 
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Filings@psc.state.fl.us l O / l l / O l  11:09 AM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'terry.scobie@verizon.com' 
cc: Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens 
Subject: Docket Number 01 1355-TP 

Thursday, October 11,2001 11 :09 AM 

This will confirm receipt of Letter dated l O / l l / O l  transmitting petition and amendment No. 1 t o  interconnection 
agreement. 

Your filing was received on October 11,2001. 

I t  has been stamped with identifying Document No. 12925-01. 

Division of the  Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Filings@psc.state.fl.us l O / l l / O l  11:12 AM 

F i I i n g s @ psc . s ta te . f I. us 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Thursday, October 11,2001 1 1 : I 2  AM 
'terry.scobie@verizon.com' 
Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens 
Docket Number 01 1355-TP 

This wil l confirm receipt of Petition for approval o f  amendment No. 1 t o  interconnection agreement with Nextel 
South Corp. 

Your filing was received on October 11,2001. 

It has been stamped with identifying Document No. 12926-01. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Com,mission 
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Filings@psc.state.fl.us 10/11/01 11 : 15 AM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To : 'terry.scobie@verizon .corn' 
cc: Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens 
Subject: Docket Number 01 1355-TP 

Thursday, October 1 1,2001 11 :I 6 AM 

This will confirm receipt of Amendment No. 1 t o  interconnection agreement with Nextel South Corp. 

Your filing was received on October 11, 2001. 

I t  has been stamped with identifying Document No. 12927-01. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Kav F l m  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay nynn 

sally Simmons 
Monday, October 15,2001 922 AM 

Kimberley Pena 
RE: 011355-TI' 

Thanks, Sally. 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2001 9:11 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: 01 1355-TP 

My secretary, Margie Edmondson, determined that the ALEC i s  registered with the Secretary of State's office, under that 
name. It is  not necessary for the ALEC to be certificated with us at the time the agreement becomes effective -- must be 
certificated in order to operate under the agreement. FYI, BellSouth does have a policy of not entering into agreements 
with ALECs that aren't certiificated. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2001 8:39 AM 
To: Sally Simmons 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: 01 1355-TP 

Just got Kim's "out of office" reply. Can you forward as appropriate? 

Thanks. 

Kay 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2001 8:38 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Kim Logue 
Subject: 01 1355-TP 

Kims, this is an agreement amendment between Verizon and "Nextel South Corp." We don't have a regulated company 
by that name. 

Can you check and advise? 

Thanks. 
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